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Call-Off Ref: 

Crown Copyright 2021 
 

Call-Off Schedule 4 (Call Off Tender) 
 
Supplier’s Bid as per the Qualification and Technical Envelope on the Jaggaer e-Sourcing portal: 
 
Qualification 

 
Information Only  

Organisation Details Response  

Full name of Bidding Supplier (this should be the same legal entity that signed the 
CCS Framework Award Agreement) 

Kainos Software Ltd 

 
Type of Organisation (e.g. SME, Limited Company) Limited Company  
Registered Office Address 4-6 Upper Crescent, Belfast, BT7 1NT  
Company Registration Number NI019370  
DUNS Number 23-278-7408  
VAT Registration Number  180158418  
Contact Details Response  
Name of Contact Person authorised to handle enquiries about this Further 
Competition 

Redacted under FOIA Section 40, Personal Information  
 

Job Role Head of Presales  
Contact Number Redacted under FOIA Section 40, Personal Information   
Email Address Redacted under FOIA Section 40, Personal Information   
Immediate Parent Company (If Applicable) Response  
Full name of the immediate Parent Company Kainos Group PLC  

Registered Office Address 
2nd Floor, 21 Farringdon Road, Clerkenwell, London, EC1M 3HA 

 
Company Registration Number 9579188  
DUNS Number 220862244  
VAT Number 180158418  
Ultimate Parent Company (If Applicable) Response  
Full name of the Ultimate Parent Company N/A  
Registered Office Address    
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Company Registration Number    
DUNS Number    
VAT Number    
Sub-Contractor Details Response  
Full Name cloudThing Limited, trading as Kerv Digital  
Registered Office Address 18 High Street, Longbridge, Birmingham B31 2UQ  
Type of Organisation (e.g. SME, Limited Company) Limited Company  
Company Registration Number 7510381  
DUNS Number 217108519  
VAT Number 152340739  

Services to be provided by the Sub-Contractor. Please confirm if the sub-
Contractor will be the Service Provider) 

Specialist partner providing project life cycle and support services for Microsoft 
Dynamics and the Power Platform. 

 
Conflicts of interest identified and requiring disclosure? 

Where conflicts of interest have been identified, we require that any potential, actual or perceived conflicts of interest in respect of this Bid Pack are set out in your response, together with an 
outline of the safeguards that would be put in place to mitigate the risk of actual or perceived conflicts arising 

# Conflict of Interest detail Mitigation safeguards 

1 N/A N/A 

2     

Mandatory Criteria  
Please Note The following questions are Pass/Fail questions. If you respond 'Yes' to any of the questions below, that response will be marked as a 'Pass'. If you 

respond 'No' to any of the below, that response will be marked as a 'Fail'. Therefore, if you are unable or unwilling to respond ‘Yes’, your response will be deemed 
non-compliant and your bid will no longer be considered.   

Affirmation Response  
Do you accept the competition rules as described in Attachment 1 – About the 
Procurement? 

Yes 
 

Have you read, understood and accepted the Bid Pack and all associated 
attachments, specifically Attachment 3 - Statement of Requirements? 

Yes 
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Do you agree, without caveats or limitations, that in the event that you are 
successful, Attachment 5 - Terms and Conditions will govern the provision of this 
contract and that you fully accept the Call-Off Order Form, Call-Off Schedules 
Call-Off Terms and Conditions, and our Commercial Principles with no 
requirement for amendment or mark-ups?   

Yes 

 

Do you confirm your Organisation’s e-Sourcing suite profile is complete and 
accurate at the time the bid closed and that any amendments made following 
acceptance of this event will be notified to the buyer in writing? 

Yes 

 
Do you confirm that your bid does not exceed the maximum Day Rates of the 
RM6263 Framework? 

Yes 
 

Do you confirm that Cyber Essentials Plus is held by the Primary Supplier and any 
sub-contractor that  working with DVSA Data. 

Yes 

 

Do you confirm that, if awarded this contract, any individual (including sub-
contractors) working on the delivery of this contract holds a valid Baseline 
Personnel Security Standard (BPSS) check, or equivalent for any individuals 
offshore? 

Yes 

 

In line with Procurement Policy Note (PPN) 06/21, please confirm that you have 
detailed your environmental management measures by completing and 
publishing a Carbon Reduction Plan which meets the required reporting 
standard. 

Yes 

 
Link to PPN 06/21  

   

Please confirm that your organisation is taking steps to reduce your GHG 
Emissions over time and is publicly committed to achieving Net Zero by 2050. 

Yes 

 

Please submit a copy of your most recently published Carbon Reduction Plan.  
Upload attachment against question within the Qualification Envelope 

 

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/procurement-policy-note-0621-taking-account-of-carbon-reduction-plans-in-the-procurement-of-major-government-contracts


Call-Off Schedule 4 (Call-Off Tender) 

Call-Off Ref: 

Crown Copyright 2021 

Please confirm that your organisation is compliant with the provisions of section 
54, Modern Slavery Act 2015? If your organisation is not within scope, please 
respond ‘Yes’ 

Yes 

 

Please confirm that your organisation's policies and procedures are compliant 
with the provision of the Equality Act 2010, and that you agree, if awarded this 
Contract, you will abide by accessibility requirements (including the Public Sector 
Bodies (Websites and Mobile Applications) Accessibility Regulations 2018 and the 
Equality Act 2010), as well as Accessibility Standards? 

Yes 

 
Technical Criteria  

Please Note Some of the following questions are Pass/Fail questions. If you respond 'Yes' to any of the questions below, that response will be marked as a 'Pass'. If 
you respond 'No' to any of the below, that response will be marked as a 'Fail'. Therefore, if you are unable or unwilling to respond ‘Yes’, your response will be 

deemed non-compliant and your bid will no longer be considered.   
Criteria Response  

Do you confirm that your organisation, and sub-contractor if applicable, hold 
Microsoft Gold Partner accreditation (on the old Partner Certification 
framework).  

Yes 
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The supplier will have been a Gold Partner on the old Partner Certification 
framework and will be able to demonstrate an attainment (or progress towards 
attainment before starting) on the new Microsoft Cloud Partner programme. 

Kainos and Kerv were both Microsoft Gold Partners in the following 
competencies: 
• Application Development (both) 
• Application Integration (both) 
• Cloud Platform (both) 
• Data Platform (both) 
• Data Analytics (both) 
• DevOps (both) 
• Datacenter (Kainos) 
• Cloud Productivity (Kerv) 
• Cloud Business Applications (Kerv) 
• Small and Midmarket Cloud Solutions (Kerv) 
 
As of November 2022, Kainos / Kerv have attained Microsoft Solutions Partner in: 
• Digital & App Innovation (both) 
• Data & AI (both) 
• Infrastructure (both) 
• Security (Kainos) 
 
Kainos is currently tracking as a recognised Solution Partner for Business 
Applications 
Kerv is currently tracking as a recognised Solution Partner for Business 
Applications, Modern Workplace and Security 

 

Do you confirm that the personnel you propose to deliver this contract have 
capability in the services and software listed in Attachment 3 - Statement of 
Requirements, specifically under section 'Existing Services and Software'? 

Yes 
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DVSA will require bidders to provide a full set of roles and functions to deliver 
prioritised applications thorough SOW`s, associated training, CI and 
knowledge/skills transfer to DVSA resources. Please upload the CVs of the 
individuals anticipated to work on the delivery of this contract to demonstrate 
their capability in the services and software listed in Attachment 3 - Statement of 
Requirements, specifically under section 'Existing Services and Software'. Please 
ensure that indicative CVs are aligned with the statmenet of requirmenets and 
clearly indicate which CVs relate to which entries in the rate card.  
 
Should the CVs demonstrate that there is capability to deliver all of the 
capabilities within Attachment 3 - Statement of Requirements, a Pass mark will 
be allocated. If the CVs do not demonstrate that there is capability to deliver all 
of the capabilities within Attachment 3 - Statement of Requirements, a Fail mark 
will be allocated.  

Upload attachment against question within the Qualification Enevelope 

 
Commercially Sensitive Information - Information Only  
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Please provide details of any commercially sensitive information within your bid 
and confirm why it is commercially sensitive.  

Kainos considers that the following information provided in this document is 
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOI): 
The CVs of staff qualify under the "Personal Information Exemption (s.40)" of the 
Freedom of Information Act and are exempt from disclosure under the Data 
Protection Act 1998. The Period for which this information should be confidential 
is the lifetime of the Data Subject. 
Rate and pricing information is confidential and commercially sensitive and 
covered by the 'Commercial Interests' exemption (s.43) of the FOI, as the release 
of this information is likely to prejudice the commercial interests of Kainos and is 
likely to adversely affect its (and the Customer's) future negotiating position. The 
period that this information should be confidential for should be 5 years. 

 
 
 
 
Carbon Reduction Plan 
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Technical 
 

 
 

 

  

 
Cultural Fit 
  
  

 
 
Social Value 
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